

Users' Guide for first-time site use

CheckYourSmile

Contents

1. REGISTRATION (1st time)	2
2- GAME SETTINGS	3
3. THE GAMES	5
A - Hangman	5
B -AudioWords	7
C – CheckyourMotus	9
D - MCQ	11
E-Flashcards	12
F - Check Your Taboo	15
4. THE COLLABORATIVE DICTIONARY	16
A - Search	16
B – Creating lists and adding words to favorites	
C – Adding content	21
D- Vote on the submissions of other players	24
E- Search for an existing list in the list directory	25
5. SEARCH FOR ANOTHER MEMBER OF THE COMMUNITY	27



1. REGISTRATION (1st time)

Before using the website, you must **register**.

Registering on the site takes only a few minutes and is very easy. Click on the red button '*Register*'.

Jouer, apprendre, réussir
Connexion Inscription

Clicking will lead you to another page. Please complete the necessary information to create your personal profile. Fill in the following boxes:

E-mail :			
Mot de passe :			
Confirmation :			
Langue du site :	📕 📕 Français	Ŧ	
réer un compte)		

Pseudo: screen name as it appears to other users

Email: enter a valid e-mail address

Mot de passe : enter a password

Confirmation: re-enter your password to confirm it

Langue du site: Here you can select the interface language for the site: French, English, or Spanish.

After completing all the information, click on the '*create my account*' button, then check your e-mail.



2- GAME SETTINGS

After creating your account and before playing, you must configure game settings (the subjects which interest you) in order to adapt the games to what you want to learn or practice. To do this, click on the silhouette icon at the top right of the screen, then click on '*My profile*'. You can also change your avatar here (the black silhouette is the default avatar), by clicking on '*Choose file*'. Select a photo, validate your choice and the photo will be added to your profile.



Next, click on 'Modify settings' to choose and personalize the game settings.



Next, select your '*Native language*' and the language you would like work in called '*Working language*' and then the vocabulary topics (called specialties) that you want to learn.





You can also modify or delete specialties by clicking on the red 'x' by returning to the game settings page at any time.

If you are looking for a specific academic scientific subject or specialization, you can search the site for it by directly entering it into the search bar.

Paramètres de travail			
Langue maternelle : 🕮 En	glish	*	
Langue de travail : 📘 🛢 Fra	ançais	Y	
Domaine : Toutes les catégor	ies	Rechercher: thin	iie[
Spécialité	Mots	Spécialités utilisateu	ir.
🔍 biochimie	36	Providité	Dow
Diochimie 🛛	22	péroriation et	1 South
Chimie analytique	84	armimentation	MON ×
chimie des matériaux et polymères	16	Elément 1 à 1 sur 1	élément < >
Chimie inorganique	94		
chimie organique	246		
Elément 1 à 6 sur 12 élémen	< > 24	139 éléments au total)	

Once all of the settings have been modified, you must validate them by clicking on the button '*Validate changes*'. You are now ready to play ! Click on '*Play with my settings*'.

oodel avec mes paramet

<u>3. THE GAMES</u>

Check Your Smile has 6 games to help you practice and learn specific technical vocabulary in a foreign language: Hangman, Audiowords, CheckYourMotus & MCQ and also Flashcards and CheckYourTaboo. These games can all be found under the tab '*Games*' on the top left-hand side of the screen on the site's homepage.



A - Hangman



The first game, Hangman, consists of guessing letters or words until you find the hidden word. Be careful – each wrong guess will bring you closer to being hanged!

First, choose a level of difficulty:

- Easy: the player has 7 attempts
- Medium: the player has 6 attempts
- Difficult: the player has 5 attempts

For Medium & Difficult levels, the Hangman has already started, so the game is all the more difficult.



To guess letters, type a letter into the box and click '*ok*'.

	The second
pose directement une réponse	

If the color of the letter is:

Red, this letter does not appear in the word. **Yellow**, this letter has already been used. **Green**, this letter appears in the word.

Be careful! In French, don't forget the accents! In the game, 'e' is not the same as 'é'.

If you need help, you can click on the '*Need a clue*' button at the bottom left of the page. This clue is usually a definition of the word you are looking for (which is why the word itself should not be included in the definition when adding words to the dictionary).

-	-	-	-

If you want to guess the entire word instead of using letters, you can type it in the box and click on *'Guess the entire word'*. If not, guess single letters.

Propose une lettre	Ok Ou bien	
Propose directement	une réponse	Ok

Once the game is finished, you can click on '*Play again*' to start a new game, or on '*Quit this game*' to leave the game or on '*Go to my profile*' to go directly to your account page.





The objective of the game is to complete the grid with the missing words by listening to the audio files which are chosen according to the game settings in the user profile.



Write the word you hear in the audio file. Next when the grid has been completed, click on the green '*Validate*' button at the bottom of the page. You have 3 attempts to validate the grid correctly.



Once the grid has been completed, the words used in the game and the correct grid are revealed.





C – CheckyourMotus

		C	he	CR		
с	y	м	1	N	0	R
e	y	м	0	T	0	R
C	4	М	0	τ	U	\$
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-

This game consists in suggesting words of the same length as the hidden word. This game is based on the subjects chosen in Game settings in your profile.

			1	-
-	C	\mathbf{x}_{i}	-	Т
	-	*	-	-
	-	-	-	-
		-		
	-	4	-	- 21

When the square is **green**, this means that the letter is in the correct place. When the square is **yellow**, this means that the letter appears in the word but is not in the right place.

ase vei ase jai	rte : lettre ine : lettre	bien placés correcte m	t. Jais mal plac	ée.		
	Р	L	A	С	E	
•	Ρ	-	-	С	E	
	-	-	-		-	2
	-	-	-	-	-	
	-	-	-	-	-	

There are a limited number of guesses and you can click on '*Need a clue?*' in order to obtain the definition of the hidden word.



D - MCQ



This game consists in choosing the best word out of three suggestions. The correct answer will appear while the wrong answers are in red. To move to the next question, click on the button *'Next question'*. There are 10 questions in the game.

Difficulté facile : trouver la traduction du mot. Difficulté moyenne : trouver la traduction d'un mot en fonction de sa définition. Difficulté difficile : trouver la traduction du mot parmi des propositions similaires.



When MCQ is finished, during the correction, you can click on the words in blue in order to see the definition, listen to the pronunciation, see the corresponding picture, etc. (depending on what elements have been entered on the word's page). You can also complete the word's page if you have more information to add!

Tu as gagné 27 point(s) d'expérience

Pas mal ! Tu as trouvé 9 réponses sur 10 !

Question 1 : NON ! La traduction de *radioclair* était *radiolucent*, non pas : refer to [sb] as [sth], Spongy, Question 2 : OUI ! La traduction de *avocat* était *attorney*, non pas : customer, acquirer, Question 3 : OUI ! La traduction de *bon marché* était *cheap*, non pas : cheap, executive, Question 4 : OUI ! La traduction de *consell* était *advice*, non pas : advocate, delegator, Question 5 : OUI ! La traduction de *facture* était *bill*, non pas : Attachement lien, advantage, Question 6 : OUI ! La traduction de *améliorer* était *limprove*, non pas : associate, assignment of contract, Question 7 : OUI ! La traduction de *réduction* était *discount*, non pas : cut price, Attachement, Question 8 : OUI ! La traduction de *baisser* était *decrease*, non pas : shop, baillif, Question 9 : OUI ! La traduction de *gamme* était *range*, non pas : antitrust, international marketing, Question 10 : OUI ! La traduction de *marque* était *brand*, non pas : export, arbitration clause,

E-Flashcards



The objective of the game is simple: just guess the word or group of words from the different types of clues that are found on the card. The are several types depending on the level of difficulty of the game. In addition, the type of clue on each card varies depending on the level of difficulty the player chooses:

- **Phonetic clues** : here, on the card on the screen you will find a group of phonetic symbols (called *'phonetic transcription'*). You must decipher the

phonetic clue in order to find the word or group of words. The player is also given a brief description in French of the word.



- **Translation clue:** Here nothing could be simpler: the word or group of words or the definition of a word appear on the card in English and the player must translate them.



Consigne: Trouve le	mot		\frown
prononcé dans l'audi dans ta langue de tra	o suivant, vail		
•	0:02	Ten 1	
Ta répons	e:	and the second	
1	Ok	10 10 10	

- **Audio clue:** Here, the player listens to a word, a group of words, or a definition, and has to decipher and write. The player must write the answer in French or in English (or in Spanish) depending on what is written on the card... The settings vary depending on the degree of difficulty of the game (easy, medium, hard).
- **Picture clue:** The card shows a picture of the word to translate. The player must find the word.





F - Check Your Taboo



	CheckijourTaboo
	ER ER
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Il est temps de montrer tes talents !	
CYT réutilise des mécaniques du jeu de Taboo.	
Le but du jeu est de faire deviner des mots aux autres joueurs dans un ter Sont inscrits le mot à faire deviner et les mots interdits (les mots de la mêr	nps limite, sans utiliser les mots interdits precises sur la carte. me famille que le mot à deviner le sont également).
CYT te propose 3 rôles:	
le Druide (l'arbitre)	
I'Oracle (le descripteur) Ie Devin (le devineur)	
correspondant charun à une internention de joueur du jeu d'origine	
Adaptation du leu libre 'Game d'Wards'	
	Company and a second
	Jouer en tant que Druide
	iouer en tant du/Oracle
	Jones en cane du crater
	Jouer en tant que Devin

This game is divided into several roles that the player can choose:

- Druid
- Oracle
- Diviner

In all the roles, the player must guess or have someone guess a word or group of words belonging to the area chosen in game settings. The game automatically determines if the word or group of words must be found in French or in English.

4. THE COLLABORATIVE DICTIONARY

The collaborative dictionary is found in the upper right-hand corner of the homepage.



After clicking on '*Dictionary*' there are 4 different possibilities : **search**, to see a word in the dictionary ; **submit**, to suggest a new word to add to the dictionary ; **validate**, to check and validate words that other users have added to the dictionary ; and finally, **my lists**, to study the words you have save to your personal lists.



A - Search

To search for a word in the dictionary, click on 'Search'.



Next, you can choose you native language and the language you want to practice. You can choose a specific vocabulary field by clicking on *'Advanced search'*.





On the advanced search page, you can choose the vocabulary field that you would like to work on. You can find this by clicking on the grey button to the right of *'Field'*.

Langue maternelle	Domaine :		Rechercher:		
📾 English 👻	Spécialité	Mote	Spécialités utilisateur		
Langue travail	aspects humains	8	Greeialité	Dan	
Français +	droit des affaires conduite de réunion et gestion des conflits	4	management d'équipe et ressources humaines	AFE	×
Graphie :	(i) locaux	10	marketing et publicité	AFF	2
	Recrutement	14	Elément 1 à 2 sur 2 éléments	4	53
	négociation et argumentation	22			

You can also simply type the desired vocabulary field directly into the '*Search*' box. Once you have selected all the different fields you want, they can be changed simply by clicking on the red X under '*User specialties*' to the right of the word.

Langue maternelle	Domaine :	10	Rechercher:		
🖼 English 👻	Spécialité /	Mote	Spécialités utilisateur		
Langue travail	aspects humains	8	Speciality	Dan	
Erançais 👻	🕼 droit des affaires	4	management d'équipe et ressources		1
lecherche avancée samuto T	conduite de réunion et gestion des	10	humaines	AFE	S
Graphie :	i locaux	10	marketing et publicité	AFF	×
	Trecrutement	14	Elément 1 à 2 sur 2 éléments	e	ÿ.
	négociation et argumentation	22			

Once you have chosen the different fields to study, click on '*Start search*' and the words will appear on the screen.





Or you can cancel all the changes by clicking on 'Cancel changes'.



Once you have selected your settings, you can find words in both languages with their definitions next to them. By clicking on '*Show*', you can choose how many words you want to appear at once on the screen. Also, if you are searching for a specific word, you can simply enter it into the '*Search*' box.

Afficher 10 • ef	éments		Rech	ercher :			
Traduction (11 Difinition (1)	IT Moe	Difinition	Mes Eistes	Etat	Tous	Tavoris
congés maladie 🥒 🗸	Absence du travail pour raison de santé	sick leave	When you don't go to work because you're not in good health		*	8	☆
vente 🖉 🖌	Action de donner un produit ou de fournir un service contre de l'argent	sale / 🗸	To give a product or providing a service for money		~	α.,	\$
grève 🖉 🖌	Arrêt de travail pour protester	strike 🖉 🖌	When you stop work to show you disagree with your company's decisions		4	8	\$
réunion 🖉 🖌	Assemblée de personnes pour discuter de différents points	meeting 2	A gathering of people to discuss different points		v	0	\$
réduire les prix 🖉 🗸	Baisser le coût d'un produit	cut price	Reducing the cost of a product		v		*
concurrence	Compétition sur le marché commercial entre entreprises produisant le même type de marchandises	competition	The rivality on a commercial market between two companies producing the same type of products		~	0	☆
baisser 🖉 🖌	Dimmuer de valeur	decrease 🥒	To make smaller in amount		~	\$2	☆

B – Creating lists and adding words to favorites

To add a word directly to **Favorites**, click on the star to the right of the word. To add the word to one of your personal lists, click on the grey square to the left of the star.

concurrence 🖉 🗸	Compétition sur le marché commercial entre entreprises produisant le même type de marchandises	competition	The rivalry on a commercial market between two companies producing the same type of products			\$
balsser 🖉 🖌	Diminuer de valeur	decrease 🖋	To make smaller in amount		40	☆
acheter 2 🗸 magasin 2 🗸 point de vente 2 🗸	Donner de l'argent pour obtenir un produit Endroit où l'on peut acheter des produits Endroit où l'on peut acheter des produits	buy shop retail outlet	To give money to obtain a product A place where you can buy products A place where you can buy products		** *	
Affichage de l'élément Tous Ajouter la :	1 à 10 sur 31 éléments election a la liste : Favoris • Ajouter à la	liste	Précèdent	1 2	3 4	Sulvant
		18	3			

All the words in the dictionary can be selected at once by clicking on the grey button next to the word '*All*'.

baisser 🖉 🖌	Diminuer de valeur	decrease @	To make smaller in amount		~	-	☆
acheter 🖉 🖌	Donner de l'argent pour obtenir un produit	buy / 🗸	To give money to obtain a product		Ý	Q.,	*
magasin 🖉 🖌	Endroit où con peut acheter des produits	shop 🥒 🖌	A place where you can buy products		¥	G.	*
point de vente 🖉 🛩	Endroit ou ron peut acheter des produits	retail outlet	A place where you can buy products		Y	-	
Affichage de l'élément	1 à 10 sur 31 éléments		Précédent	1	2 3	4	Suivant
Tous Ajouter la s	election a la liste Favoris • Ajouter à la	liste					

Once the words have been selected, choose the list you want to add them to: first click on '*Add the selection to the list*', to choose the list, and then click on '*Add to the list*'. (See below for how to create lists)

This is how you add words to your lists.

baisser 🥒 🖌	Diminuer de valeur	decrease @	To make smaller in amount		×	12	☆
acheter 🖉 🖌 magasin 🖉 🖌	Donner de l'argent pour obtenir un produit Endroit où l'on peut acheter des produits	buy / v shop / v	To give money to obtain a product A place where you can buy products		* *	0	*
point de vente 🖉 🗸	Endroit où l'on peut acheter des produits	retail outlet	A place where you can buy products		¥	μ	☆
Affichage de l'élément	1 à 10 sur 31 éléments		Précèdent	1 2	3	4	Suivant
Tous Ajouter la s	election a la liste Favoris • Ajouter à la	liste					
	Signaler une erreur		Comment fonctionne le dictionnaire collabo	catif sur C	hesk	Your	Lamie 7

You can find more information on how the collaborative dictionary works by clicking on the link '*How does the Check Your Smile collaborative dictionary work?*'

baisser 🖉 🖌	Diminuer de valeur	decrease @	To make smaller in amount		¥	12	☆
acheter 🖉 🖌 magasin 🖉 🖌	Donner de l'argent pour obtenir un produit Endroit où l'on peut acheter des produits	buy / v shop / v	To give money to obtain a product A place where you can buy products		* *	0	*
point de vente 🖉 🛩	Endroit ou ron peut acheter des produits	retail outlet	A place where you can buy products		Y	μ.	
Affichage de l'élément	1 à 10 sur 31 éléments		Précédent	1 2	3	4	Suivant
Tous Ajouter la s	election a la liste Favoris * Ajouter à la	liste					
	Signaler une erreur	<	Comment fonctionne le dictionnaire collat	boratif sur Ch	eck	You	
		19					

If you find an error in the dictionary, report it by clicking on 'Report an error'.

To find the personalized lists you have already created, click on '*My lists*' at the top right-hand side of the page.



You can manage your personalized lists (add, change, or rename a list) by clicking on '*Manage my lists*'.



When you click on '*Manage my lists*', your lists appear under '*My personal lists*'. You can share these lists by making them public. To do so, click on '*Make this list public*', then click '*Validate*'.



To create a new list, you must name it and click on '*Add*'. If you would like to make the list public when you create it, check the grey button '*Make this list public*'.

Retour à mes listes

Once the list has been created, you can return to your personal lists by clicking on *'Return to my lists'*.

Créer une n	ouvelle liste	
Name	Rendre la liste publique ? 🖈 🛛 Ajouter	Retour à mes listes

From **My lists**, you can return directly to search the dictionary by clicking on *'Return to the dictionary'*.

	Mes listes personnelles
Favoris (3 mots) Liste privée Spécialités principales : conduite de réunion et gestion négociation et argumentation(M gestion de projet(MON) : 2 mot	des conflits(MON) : 1 mot(s) MON) : 3 mot(s) (5)
Gérer mes listes	
Ajouter/Modifier/Renommer une liste	

C – Adding content

To suggest a word to be added to the collaborative dictionary, click on *'Dictionary'*, and then on the tab *'Submit'*.



After, you can add the word you want to submit and its translation in another language and click on '*Suggest*'.

Langue :	Langue :	
👀 English	💌 📕 📕 Fran	çais 👻
Advertise	Faire de la	a publicité

The next step is to add a definition of the word in two different languages, without using the word itself in the definition. Remember definitions are often used as clues in some of the games and we don't want to give the answer!

Langue : 🚌 English	Langue : 📕 📕 Français
Mot proposé : Advertise	Mot proposé : Faire de la publicité
Définition praise something (a	Définition

Then, put the word into one or several fields. You can find a specific field by clicking on the grey button to the right of the word '*Field*' or just by typing the field directly into the *Search* box.

Domaine : Toutes les catégories		Rechercher : mar		>
Spécialité	Mots	Spécialités utilisateur		
Marketing et publicité	52	Specialité	Dom.	
fabrication d'huiles, corps gras, margarines	0	marketing et publicité	AFF	×

Once the word is entered, check the corresponding specialties and they will immediately appear under '*User specialties*.



Finally, click 'Validate' to suggest the word.

Spécialité	Mots	Spécialités utilisateur		
aspects humains	8	enecialité	Dam.	
droit des affaires	4	marketing et publicité	AFF	×
conduite de réunion et gestion des conflits	10	Elément 1 à 1 sur 1 élémer	its <	>
locaux	10			
recrutement	14			
négociation et argumentation	22			
lément 1 à 6 sur 439 élément <	>			
Annuler modifications				

Once you have submitted a word, you can add another by clicking on '*here*' at the bottom of the page.

/	Merci pour ta proj	position !
Pour soumettre un autre mot, cli	ique	

If you wish to delete the changes for the specialty, you can do so by clicking directly on '*Delete changes*' or by completely deleting the submitted word by clicking on '*Return/Delete my submission*'.

Spécialité	Mots	Spécialités utilisateur		
aspects humains	8	Onenialità	Dam	11
droit des affaires	4	marketing et publicité	AFE	×
conduite de réunion et gestion	10	mannen g er pabiere		Ξ.
des conflits		Elément 1 à 1 sur 1 éléme	nts <	>
locaux	10			
recrutement	14			
négociation et argumentation	22			
ément 1 à 6 sur 439 élément <	2			
Annuler modifications				
		Valider		
R	tour (A	nnuler ma proposition)		
	5			

You can also read the suggestions for adding words to the dictionary by clicking on the link '*Advice for submitting words*'.

D- Vote on the submissions of other players

To validate words which have been submitted to the dictionary by other users, click on the red '*Validate*' button.

Charlenne		Consulter	<u>Soumettre</u>	Valider	Mes listes	
U Latitude	Јеих	Cor	nmunauté	Diet	tionnair	re
	<u>Consulter</u>	Soumettre	e Valide		Nes stes	No.

If there are words to validate, they will appear and you can evaluate them by clicking on the hour glass.



If you think that the translation and/or the definition (as well as the specialty chosen) are correct, vote '*Yes*'. To add the word to the dictionary, click on 'Vote yes'. On the contrary, if you think that the translation and/or definition (or the specialty chosen) are incorrect, you can vote '*No*' and not add the word to the dictionary by clicking '*Vote no*'.



SB Advertise	Faire de la publicité
Définition; to announce or praise something (a product, service, event) in order to sell it Spécialités (pour les deux mots); ma	Définition ; annoncer
Views 10111	État de la traduction ; pendin
Votes OUT	
Votes	
'NON':	

Finally, you can find some suggestions on how to evaluate a word by clicking on the link '*Advice for evaluating a translation*'.



E- Search for an existing list in the list directory

You can search for different lists created by other members by clicking on the *Community* tab in the menu, then on *'directory of lists'*.



Once in the directory, you can search for different lists, click on the name of the list in order to access it.



First, click on 'Directory of lists' as shown in the tab above.



On the page which opens, click on the tab '*Advanced search*' which will bring you to a page which looks like this:

Mot :	
wor.	10
Auteur :	
Nadia31	

Search for a specific list by key word or author. Enter either a specific word or a specific author, then select the field you want:

Domaine : :tronique/électrotechnique	
dentaire	
droit	
écologie	
Specialité	
aspects électronique/électrotechnique	:6
droit deenvironnement	11
conduitigénie chimique génie des procédés	6
conflits génie civil	0
locaux génie électrique	8
recrutergénie mécanique	!5
négocia géographie	\$1
gestion géosciences	8
outils trhistoire	4
aérodyninformatique	2
construimatériaux	1
mécanic mathématiques appliquées	!6
propuls mathématiques nurse	6
procédés de fabrication	2

Then you can obtain the different lists which correspond to your search criteria (key words, author).

If the list interests you and you would like to add it to your personal lists, click on the link '*Duplicate this list and become its owner*'. If you would like to keep a copy, you can also export the list in PDF format and print it or save a copy on your computer.



Jouer avec cette liste Exporter en PDF Devenir collaborateur de cette liste Dupliquer cette liste et en devenir son propriétaire Retour au profil public de matilde.pch

5. SEARCH FOR ANOTHER MEMBER OF THE COMMUNITY

You can find another member of the CheckYourSmile community by clicking on the '*Community*' button on the menu. From there, you can easily find other members; if you know their user name, you can search for them directly by clicking on the first letter of their name.

		Commu	nauté !	
onumers tellumbe sue	timentance is looster is	e apprenants, cu peux compute	, n une sectoreur c-ste	
TOUS				
e P a i	0 61 61 69 6			
_melani_e	damien	<h1>Salut</h1>	[1.9]	10/10carrefourvillejulf
100drine	12B/5	21 Savage	2Guib	45n.juljnh.kn bakbfgok
6do10	92iveron	a.s.	2222	abbesso
abcd2908	abdellah	abdelmoghite	Abigaël	abioteau
Aborache	abos	Abou	aclodic	Acronyms
AD15	Adal	Adee	AdeleMind	Adeline
Adeline	adeline31	adelineA	adelinebth	adil35
Penchenat	AdilZtn	adinellu	Admen	Adri
Adrien_25	af215233	AF31	ag708160	AgatheLP
agathemaiso	agathetrulla	aghilasse31	aghiles	ahmedbamouni
Aian	aigh	Ailimak	AJAJ	Ajyan
Akaliel	akinsi	akmiecik	Akaituiau	aksson

From the user's page, you can see his awards, his level of expertise and especially his lists. You can save these lists to your own account, print them, or use them to play one of the games.





We hope this short Users' Guide has been helpful.

If you have any questions, don't hesitate to contact us:

- through the website on the "Contact us" page,
- Through the CheckYourSmile Facebook page please *like* us!

You can also find us on social media:

Facebook : <u>https://www.facebook.com/Check-Your-Smile-LSP-vocab-learning-website-453314798187152/</u>

LinkedIn: https://fr.linkedin.com/in/check-your-smile-81b181165

Twitter : <u>https://twitter.com/checkyoursmile2</u>

Thank you & welcome to the CheckYourSmile Community!

